Maimane, Mamokete

From: Multisand Landfill <multisand@aecomemd.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 3:46 PM

To: Maimane, Mamokete

Subject: FW: Reminder: J13020 Invitation to the Public Open Day for the Proposed

Development of the New Multisand Regional Waste Disposal Facility

From: Multisand Landfill [mailto:multisand @aecomemd.co.za]

Sent: 11 April 2014 11:54

To: 'J. Oosthuysen'

Subject: Reminder: 113020 Invitation to the Public Open Day for the Proposed Development of the New Multisand
Regional Waste Disposal Facility

GDARD Ref No:Guat 002/13-14/E0280
DEA Ref No: 12/9/11/11422/3

=] »
11/04/2014
Mr J. Oosthuysen

Landowner
Private

Posbus 59 946
Karenpark 0118

Fax:
johan@oosthuysen.org

Dear Mr Oosthuysen
REMINDER: INVITATION TO PUBLIC OPEN DAY

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT OF THENEW MULTISANDREGIONAL WASTE DISPOSAL FACILITY,
GAUTENG PROVINCE

A Public Open Dayfor the above-mentioned project is scheduled for the 12 April 2014.
The purpose of the public open day is to introduce the project and present the findings
of the Draft Scoping Report (DSR) to the public. This public open day also provides the
public with an opportunity to comment on, or raise issues regarding the EIA process
undertaken to date, to ensure that your comments are taken into consideration.

Therefore you are hereby invited to attend the following Public Open Day:

LaerskoolVisserhoek |Plot 54c, De Wildt, Pretoria 12 April 2014 |12:00-

REGISTRATION OF INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES (I&AP):

Should you wish to register as anl&AP, please submit your name, contact information,
interest in the matter and any comments you may have to the contact person indicated
below. This will ensure that you receive future correspondence regarding the EIA for
the proposed regional waste disposal facility near Rosslyn, Gauteng.
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Please direct enquiries or comments to Mamokete Maimane/Marti Le Roux at AECOM:
Tel: (012) 4213699/ (012) 421 3615
Fax: 086299 2145
Post: P O Box 3173, Pretoria, 0001
E-mail: multisand@aecomemd.co.za

Yours sincerely,

Ms M Maimane
for AECOM SA (Pty) Ltd



